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Request For Proposals: Geotechnical Sinkhole Investigation 
Date: 1/9/15 
Addendum: 1 
 
To All Potential Bidders: 

This addendum is issued to modify the previously issued bid documents and/or given for informational 
purposes, and is hereby made a part of the bid documents. Please attach this addendum to the 
documents in your possession.  

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Pre-Proposal Conference Attendees: 

Name  Company  Phone 
Number 

Email Address 

Tony Roth Geotechnology 913-438-1908 t_roth@geotechnology.com 

Scott Brown PSI 913-310-1600 scott.brown@psiusa.com 

James Landrum Olsson Assoc.  913-748-2637 jlandrum@olssonassociates.com 

Dylan Kruger KTI 913-498-1114 dzkruger@ktionline.com 

 

Questions and Answers from the Pre-Proposal Conference:  
Q1: How far are the voids under the cul-de-sac? 

A1: We believe they run about halfway up the cul-de-sac. 

Q2: When was the last time you filled the sinkhole? 

A2: The last repair/fill was 2-3 months ago.   

Q3: Has there been any issues with the house on the property? 

A3: There have not been any issues with the house related to the sinkhole that we know of. 

Q4: Does the storm water pipe flow into the gulley behind the house? 

A4: Yes, we think it does.  We are unsure of the outflow location. 

Q5: Who did the water line repair? 

A5: The Deister Company . 

Q6: Do you have pre-existing plans? 
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A6: We are checking into this.   If we are able to locate them we will contact those who are 
interested. 

Q7: How deep is the water line? 

A7: Approximately 20 Feet. 

Q8: Does it settle after every hard rain? 

A8: Yes, although since it was filled last 2-3 months ago it has not changed.  There have been few (if 
any) significant rain events since then. 

Q9: What do you want us to provide in the proposal? 

A9: Your best plan and/or a menu of options with price ranges. 

Q10: Do you have pre-existing plans? 

A10: The plans are hit or miss, we are not sure how arcuate they are compared to what is currently 
in the ground.  We will be happy to release what we have. 

 
 


